

Lynne Anderson

From: Lynne Anderson
Sent: February 1, 2017 11:01 AM
To: Neil Brodie; Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: RE: for review
Attachments: OEB 5 Point Plan Jan 31.pptx

I think the dates on all of the other pages should stay at January 27 except for slide 19. This version does that.

From: Neil Brodie
Sent: February-01-17 10:26 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair; Lynne Anderson
Subject: for review

Lynne,

Can you take a quick look.

Rose, the deck defaults to today's date. Did you want the slides to read Jan 27 except for the new slide, Jan 31?